



Robert Obregon

Multimedia Specialist

- 210-317-4351
- robert@robertobregon.com
- robertobregon.com
- 10403 Fairlong Trail
San Antonio, TX 78254

ABOUT ME

Experienced in live and production environments, I hold a degree in animation which enhances my video skills.

My early work positions include linear video editor, Walt Disney World cast member, and various jobs in the hospitality industry.

I have a background in theater, and I am computer literate and very adept at mastering new tasks and responsibilities.

SKILLS

- Linear and Non-Linear Editing
- Digital Audio Recording and Editing
- Live Video Directing and Switching
- Digital Video Production
- Still Photography
- Storyboarding and Scriptwriting
- 2D/3D Modeling and Animation
- Voice Over and Live Performance

WORK EXPERIENCE

USAA San Antonio, TX

February 2018 - March 2021

Video Production Specialist I

Record, edit, animate, and export video projects for real estate and banking internal messaging

NewTek San Antonio, TX

January 2014 - February 2018

Graphic Designer

Design and execute creative work for marketing department including animated web banners, print media, large format displays, product packaging, and 3D compositions

SeaWorld San Antonio, TX

May 2006 - May 2016

Graphic Designer

Design and execute various media including banners, signage, brochures, and video footage for all departments

Production Assistant

Assist in the creation and execution of new Entertainment productions, and head the Video archival of existing shows

Technical Director / FX Operator

Direct video crew, while switching between media, live image magnification, and slow motion replays during live performances

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of San Antonio San Antonio, TX

February 2011 - April 2014

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Media Arts & Animation

San Antonio College San Antonio, TX

September 2006 - May 2008

Associate of Applied Science in Radio-Television Broadcasting

Walt Disney World College Program Orlando, FL

January 1997 - May 1997

Certificate of Completion

SOFTWARE

- 3DS Max
- Maya
- Lightwave 3D
- ZBrush
- ProTools
- Avid
- Final Cut Pro
- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Illustrator
- Premiere Pro
- Encore
- After Effects
- Audition
- Soundbooth
- Dreamweaver
- Flash
- Word
- Excel
- Powerpoint
- Outlook
- Rally